GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

FY14 DCPS & DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Addendum No. 1
Issued: September 12, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 12, 2013. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Solicitation Number: This procurement has been assigned the following solicitation number:
DCAM-14-CS-0001.

Item #2

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #3

Davis Bacon Wage Determinations: When preparing a proposal for any given project under the
ID/1Q contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation, the Contractor shall comply with the then-
current Davis-Bacon wage determination.

ltem #4

Bid Bond: Offerors are not required to submit a bid bond with their proposals in response to this
solicitation.

Item #5

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by September 24, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Danyel Riley, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8™ floor, Washington, DC
200009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: " YBEYL coRtih Y Phone: 20 L~ 633393
Company: € § & coMiTauch oM, ¢,

Email Address:_ Deo B YA S pavc (4 C.CoA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/NO O
Name: 0|24+~ kenn et Phone: W2- Hplp- bl
Company: l2e oid_ 2590 u Vb’}» e

Email Address: (1l et @ \erand pes ocsakecing Lot
B

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [
NameS’HZCU’lﬂGJ/] Q’Y“I N Phone:_203 53 5777
Company: Af‘(l (J()NSUJ%’Té UC

Email Address: (QCOAJ’I(]CQ AQObt}i((‘féfédj"ﬁP'Cam

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO [
Name: C’IEQQ"I Cpates Phone:_ 40 422 -1419
Company:ﬁm b‘&é[é'fk) Bui D LLE

Email Address: G ¢ 00 COATEL@ WRUDNES LM - com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: NC\(Q\MQ\W = U\KM\ Phone@'ﬂ L62~ \qq %
Company: Tj—? S

Email Address: {198 € ‘Z«wwo Wﬂw%@v\m‘hﬁm G

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES m NO O
Name: t Eqihau HE’J’V\AD*\ Phone:_3PZ &Z4 3420
Company:__ C qbifql Conctry chion Groo fs

Email Address: H\erh Ao, @, cc q AV fa €.-Co W\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES TX NO O
Name: Ljd \f(‘ ‘e SCA\“- PhongZss -55, 216

Company: U G O

Email Address;_ \Seald @y, o Qqc_ Nl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Ma111ng List? YES m/ NO O
Name: .Bvﬁ tanen kSL(Ac(.,L\O\"J Phone:_ 202 -327 ‘O‘(fﬂ‘
Company: A"QS CONS UL[,‘L AN
Email Address: d—¢~°\ ’\-Q“}S@)C{.Pi con SV‘QJ'\ *ﬂ V"\'L;{:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing Llst'? YES (QL_N o O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name:(.0 fﬂ[ Ii&,m W&g m\% Phone:a“(jo?" (?é—’ S - ﬁ’é?j
Company: L usly "5"!0 [ Q-)r S Efoo o

U
Email Address:(_ 2&4{* %“_‘{ l:( 2 v % s Jd Loz, a@" -( b?_-\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES [ NO &—

I
Name: kgﬁp-@*’)\l mw e Phone: 20\ 76 T&“%ﬁ
Company: me Cor—o—
Email Address: %\%‘\3&'/&5 ]C( N @ (/\\OZ/\ cor
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Nam&_)_ - %‘EZ_ Phone’ 20 ~ SPJ . alof,
Company:B SoU (,\;h»\_ (\ 22N \{"f\l C'f‘\\sm
Email Address: € Sﬂ M&ﬂf'l'ﬁ & .b’ﬂoufzalhflz” Ong l"\M&(\b\ S G
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: M/] A RaAger AAY(N  Phone: bog Sb(-484S
Company: M//O = @0 DT R [ev, (C <
Email Address: ; WMod ernn dns {r @t M (&) do ( & o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
NameADQIA‘NA i O Phone; 202 5488820
Company: T(.)( nés
Email Address: MI\V)O & (‘_CC,O COMN\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

-
Na.mé\ ‘ |VV\W|M —htﬁé( Phone: %770 &[/77
Company b\(ﬁ & /]-;-(,thd g
Email Address: \d \QC\Y@ b 066{ (0 CLI COW"\

Have you re stergd for the Cénstant ContaCt EY/Ialhng List? YES [ NO &
Name: XM (M Phone: &23 5/3?2‘225
Company: f:‘ b E’ - A g 4 é, Cnd‘/
Email Address: ‘{M ‘ /-fofﬂ # % @K&K ‘

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O
Name: CAMULOS PERZDoM O Phone: 202 £S5 7 7 %03
Company: l(édé 1"00-&, pr»S s 7ru 772N

Email Address: C ﬂét“cjomc ) KW storedc . o047
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mall/;ng List? YES 2~ No O
Name:_Cyolles Solopon Phone:_ 3\ -43) - 2O

Company: C cgaed \Jeo) Qo[\e—fcg (oavoesw (NC -
Email Address: wd . C2™N

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NoO B~
Name: Phone:_==p=—==3~pA0
Company: (MQ—‘%{\Q‘”

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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e
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

N M@Phon&:: 202~ 297 f/eT

Company:_OLVS Sy ((Susptuezron,

Email Address: {,/[W ® ME{MJI/WK LE7rond, et

Have yoilx;gistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B No O

Name: be, Lawory Phone:_Z
R B

Company:m m&

Email Address:_hlmgamsm@m
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O

Name:_FE ) TELANS Phone: Zo2- G3 £~ Too™
Company:_ \).C. (rensm\ Con Wone Ho~
Email Address:_ Ve n <O Qc_c:lc_c_ (D M\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES A No O
Name: Phone:_ Z02. 293 . 1199

— "
Company: EHT 7| YACeéy12.5

Email Address:_ ¢ 1ywa . d a 1’ l{a ‘:& r (_@ Trzceries. Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO

Name:lw ¢Ad o /mdfé Phone:jd’?' G6l0- G 78
Company:_EAg[€  LenStruc v S plyblorses E
Email Address: T JLL MORE & gmail. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NOo B
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11,2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: G:l (en&(fk VQS Ciu'&l Phone: 703 - (| ’B\SOO
Company: Mamfc CJYL\S"'YD% dﬂ | nc .
Email Address: CPVQSQ wo 2 B & m INe O oM shrv cHien.Con,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &=~
Name: ﬂOB&w’f/ 744'4%50/:/ PhoneZ02- S Y6 | E21] %f:f»é_sz) 417063}
Company./)?/ﬂ}@[éﬁ LW (1wt MARay7T A BA VinAcle Couttructis
Email Address: ’re,l AL, ff"§oNJ% @ YW £ ru R M
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO
/JDEAE/(/#Q Phone: VQOfl - SO~ /?g/
Cornpany (bumz, 168 g@zw 5 /;./ &
Email Address:_ ADs @ &S/ DC ol (O
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO O
Namefo s [Deavtn Phone:_ & 2& - 2370
Company: W/ (e "/Pip
Email Address: /(_jz'mw,«, A L{M,/f/ S W& CP

Have youregistered for the Constant Contact E- Mglllng List? YES &~ NO [
Name: N | (—’]C }’\”‘ﬂk/ Phone: U3~ é(p 1-swe
Company: \7 OUL U{)}

Email Address: ! Jl‘ﬂ{) UU/M)S(JC (o

Have you registered for the (rjonstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name:
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: P\I\) A @f) TAN\ Phone: 2004 &3 i g?’@@
Company:_HOMH (2 PoraDoa

Email Address: AN ({’ZL (D 4 L{ M LOM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Z/ NO O
Name:_ [/ twT B&AOL ] Phone: 360 483 2112~

Company: AED o lid,

Email Address: (0 B2ADLy1 @A 5D topet .comM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [E/
Name: --@l Ilvie D;?(Oﬂ Phone: A02- 01¥ 4 O(
Company: CUD\*D’ City ASSO(_ . SAE

Email Address: TSd\XO N @J Cum '|"0| Cl 'b/d ¢, (om

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO ﬁ
Name: Se&CE Swnn 0 Phone: 204~ 253 |0
Company: Suhan CO»’%-“W Ltian T AL

Email Address: \c<sr= Smﬁnn@ Soxann G.MS A Jebian INC , Conny
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO/ET
Name: 3‘-@:&@4 \Q"C €3+ Phone: é/%” I¥6 Soh
Company: p OAA P’?Sg v -/] CerrT

Email Address.‘@f?'; PATY W M| ena Md‘

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO G—
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

2.0 . 0. ¢
=

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: tﬂ;\gfsT b-(j%l’( Phone: 22\ -5%2- 8840
Company: E)D_I-Pr Consul it %M&(NFE{Z&: Tne.

Email Address:_€ n;qbc\@,ias\z&r@ﬁr\%- com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO K
Name: (—Dga{ e g i Phone: Zp2 -Ké2- (2
Company: QPAMM'LTE @Qr‘;ach jow Co

Email Address: C?(/?kfécl‘f)& @ Cc-eullped -ceen

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NOPQ\
Name: KIc/arn o> REA Phone: 202- 54 ¥~ 42 7
Company: 5. RcA COR

Email Address:_ ¥VeQ @ CYRa corp coAt

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO
Name:_Joled _Frencl. Phone: L0222 ?W?yﬁ
Company: KHDCsN

Email Address: 3*"’!@ Kackoon corl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO ﬁ]
Name:é(,é/ff \ﬁm;ﬁ"a Phone: /4% - &/0 - 73 %f“
Company: /1/56 —{mﬂ )
Email Address:__ 5, u0/s4& psc -’;/?Cl' Lom

Have you registeredvfor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name:__Keithy Lee Phone: 202-%/o ~{284
Company:_ GPEC | LLC

Email Address:__ CID 1996 @ Hotmail. tom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬁ NO O
Name:_ B Naan Melewmece Phone:_202-£32-88482
Company:__ Pan g lndvstral  Secvee s

Email Address:_wmclemeoveb @ Pa\-gr' —inc. Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ No &
Name: M. &)enn M]'{'Ohb“ Phone:_ T 2 »4
Company:_PIEOD GRovE LLC

Email Address:_|7 44 Tavyley &4. NW, D¢ apal)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO [
Name:ji I EL(\(-I\/‘a Phone: ]O3 - 207 "X[Sb\{
Company: \ )} \xA mey Cans k.

Email Address:_pe\W\une 9(",_;‘.4 NN AV\?\'Y Vd'\ I« (H

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO‘*E/
Name: {Ma i d Zeiaeldeonn Phone: 30955 ¢oq|

Company:_ ([ /aspumorle  Conghyu Lo

Email Address:_{82q 1n¢loleen (@ Cc - hinlolo {oga

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation # DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: " DDa el "\ -&w.ak@*_-;',g Phone:_ den- 3¢ - Yce g
Company: HaevwA
Email Address: Ao @ L\rq‘—v\'CchM

Have you registered, for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
Name: | 44 vl Ij ‘ /1/14 £ Phonéﬂ/é/y7 - T~
Company:/ T4 ////4547,’ ) // _ _
Email Address: /Z' zﬁ/é ﬁf’z E é "1}44%} /IZ/MM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/NO O
Name:_ Q‘“w_, SOV £ Phonet, o’luj\\ 322 2%
Company: ﬁ\_»L.Q,,(* ‘L% Lw\vg@a\,—/‘éwﬂ——ﬁ/

Email Address: \c‘ uﬁu{m LD\M-@ QW G s/és-/—‘" (\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES @ NO O
Name: ﬂm,'ﬂ 2 MO%L!&?L Phone:
Company: Cp

Email Address:_ AJIJ“ O choineg, D -
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Name: M, chee | Kaviwshal  Phone: £7/-2371614
Company: A 2[C e DC

Email Address:_Karias hal& gy A de /J(, Cor~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO K]
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: kL« A - \'\'C-;CMA\/A_Q-XL‘L Phone: {‘wl)’Légp 0 ¢ 9

Company: HE"! A C.Du S.t Cﬁ'l I\\k-

Email Address:_ WSGQAMWE G M M1 . <O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE% NO O
Name: Mquct.) LUerd Phone:_202-332

Company: M Oﬂ’bQQ\‘ TING -
Email Address: O l'ZdQ\(O mom?—’t NC. Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/ NO O
Name:_ EMmMse Cﬁ-\'oaM Phone:_ 202 .39 1312
Company: LAR)m:H qun\\ AN

Email Address:_ @ ehogen®@ | \\pertn- eng. conn

Have you registered for the &onstant Contact E-Mailinig List? YES E NO O
Name: [gpiis KeLLEY Phone: 262 S| &151
Company: FRUSKH TECHAOLOGIES, 1IN

Email Address: &<BAAEY L @ RUSH TECHNOLOALES . coM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬂ NO O
Name: Gletzse P DeaverR- Phone: 202- 427 (X0
Company:_Finceg ConsSrrucTionN

Email Address: G HORAFERZ @ VERAZON ., NET

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ No O
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name:ﬂ%(tﬂ MO“H(C\D Phone: D—AVO"Ll\%LISL',q
Company:_ M JM C OmJBACTl NG (NC

Email Address: m\}m candrge la'e! AMholmeil. com .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO B~
Name: /6 éco/’/ 7ﬂ(/ Phone: IS/ 7AKS Y
Companyﬁ P 7[/4/ [7/@//4/[ (~reald

Email Address: ngz’/? /z@ /é,ﬂ//*? {/CCO/-@’ZVf/OWO— C Oy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J N(>E’

Name: Chvris Ove, Phone: L1 S 43 7721

Company,. Padwls Lansdihetan

Email Address: C‘;\Tﬂ-\l £ \Pﬁ-é) ulade « com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ‘i’ NO [

Name: DW’\ \6\ M d“F‘/\‘ Phone:

Company:

Email Address: ﬂfOU/U@' QMG'Q\ C A8l (ST

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Name: :DDUG 3%6(‘% Phone: @OEDQ% ~COY' 6

Company: Bukee D il
Email Address: bﬁsseop @/bﬂrh&dc; . CON—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @  NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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FY14 DCPS/DPR SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0001

Preproposal Conference
September 11,2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: @A’MWI IACG(U_% i%Phone: 202 - R z2-¥ 5;)——,6
Company: ,/ \L CN oA

Email Address: ﬂ’( %W @ (eMesS. cant

Have you re_g1stered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE/ NO O
Nemey I/ Znsie Y AXUCE  phons
Company;fuM QLE /o (€7 @@ 7EL

Email Address: < A% ¢ E/‘Vﬁfﬁlffh ~Tn . Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO @
Name:_ e ve Lign sy Phone:_L/p /o C35Y
Company: /e st Fecrewstro

Email Address:  <feve @ Wesdrecc codien . c om

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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Oscar Morinigo
Manager
mjmcontracting@hotmail.com

240-418-4545

Robert Tack

CEO, President

1401 14th Street NW 2rd Floor
Washington DC 20005
telephone: 202.370.1350
robert@capitalretailgroup.com
www.capitalrstailgroup.com

CAPITAL
RETAIL
GROUP

MARCO A. HECHAVARRIA
VICE PRESIDENT

PHONE: (202) 269-0599
FAx: (202) 832-8115
MOBILE: (703) 981-7639
E-mail: Hega@juno.com

R T R Ao

229 FLORIDIA AVE, NW.,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001-1874

Chris Gray
Vice President

PADULA

CONSTRUCTION 1445 Pennsylvanio Ave., SE

Washington, DC 20003
o 202-543-7722

f 202-546-2389

¢ 202-437-5814
cgray@padulade.com

COMPANY, INC.

DANIEL M, TERRELONGE
PrRouecT MANAGER

,‘f_:'\?—‘ﬂ' ISHE n‘,-;

*
\

\

O

2
\%R ATAS

4 Conslruction Servicod ’;’fauf

o
K'_/ ;

2021 sSHanNnaON PLACE, SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20020
CELL: (202) 31 6-4666
TeEL: (202) B89-s400

Fax: (202) 8B9-8401

WWW.HRGM.COM

E-MAIL: DAN@HREM.cOM

United General Contractors. Inc.
CBE. DBE. HUBZone, LSDB. MBE, MDOT, MWAA. WMATA

Joyce Scott
Sr. Project Engincer

1232 4" Street NE
Washington, DC 20002

Office- 202-526-2101

Fax- 202-635-7124
Jscotti@unitedgc.net

www.rushtechnologies.com

Lewis E. Kelley
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

L b — ]
GPEC
Green Plus Electric & Construction

Keith Lee
President

1818 New York Ave NE, Suite 210A Washlnqton, D.C. 20002
Tel: 202-510-5284 Fax® 202-608-1363
Emall: Cid1996@hotmail.com

CBE # LDZRV94265052013

DC ELECTRIC, LLC

SPECIALIZING IN FIRE ALARMS
David M. Young
President
3421 14th Street, NW Suite 301
Washington, DC 20010
0:202.299.0779
C:202.607.9069

F:202.291.2135
E: davidaft1@gmail.com

49 Old Solomon’s Island Rd.
Suite 301

Annapolis, MD 21401

Educational
Systems
Planning

Designs for Learning
www, eamatimabwtﬂnspmnhgcom

R. Scott Boyd, RCDD
i _.YTP‘_.Of Operations
Phone: 410-573-9148 Ext. 113 i %
Fax: 410-573-9215 5’@ 5
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	Addendum No. 1
	Item #1
	Solicitation Number: This procurement has been assigned the following solicitation number: DCAM-14-CS-0001.
	Item #2
	Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
	Item #3
	Davis Bacon Wage Determinations: When preparing a proposal for any given project under the ID/IQ contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation, the Contractor shall comply with the then-current Davis-Bacon wage determination.
	Item #4
	Bid Bond: Offerors are not required to submit a bid bond with their proposals in response to this solicitation.
	Item #5
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